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May 18, 2006
Mr. Robert N. Cimbalo VIA CERTIFIED MAIL
Manager RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED
Edgington Oil Company NO. 7002 0860 0001 0651 1821

2400 East Artesia Boulevard
Long Beach, CA 80805

Dear Mr. Cimbalo:

RESCISSION OF WASTE DISCHARGE REQUIREMENTS AND NATIONAL POLLUTANT
DISCHARGE ELIMINATION SYSTEM (NPDES) PERMIT FOR EDGINGTON OIL COMPANY
(NPDES NO. CA0057363, Cl NO. 6181, ORDER NO. 98-095), LOCATED AT 2400 EAST
ARTESIA BLVD., LONG BEACH, CALIFORNIA

Our letter dated April 6, 2006, transmitted a copy of the tentative Order which would rescind the
subject requirements and NPDES permit.

Pursuant to Division 7 of the California Water Code, the Regional Board, at a public hearing held
on May 11, 2008, reviewed the tentative Order, considered all factors in the case, and adopted
Order No. R4-20086-0046 (copy attached) relative to the rescission of Order No. 98-095.

Should any future activities at the subject site result in discharges of wastewater to surface

waters, you are required to file a Report of Waste Discharge with this Regional Board prior to
discharge.

If you have any questions, please call me at (213) 576-6652.

Sincerely,
Mazhar Ali
Industrial Permitting Unit

Enclosure

cc: See Mailing List
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Environmental Protection Agency, Region 9, Permits Branch (WTR-5)

U.S. Army Corps of Engineers

NOAA, National Marine Fisheries Service

Department of Interior, U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service

Mr. Jim Maughan, State Water Resources Control Board, Division of Water Quality
Mr. Michael Levy, State Water Resources Control Board, Office of Chief Counsel
Mr. William Paznokas, Department of Fish and Game, Region 5

Department of Health Services, Sanitary Engineering Section

City of Long Beach

Mr. Lee Solomon, Tetra Tech, Inc.
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